NEW XICO OIL CONSERVATION COM™~ IONi e
Santa Fe, New Mexico '

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL S o

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval gbtpined-before daﬂé;g
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable a copy of this notice showing igolhnhg,tiges-ml
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate, One copy will be returned following Abp¥oval. See ad-
ditional instruction in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Iubbock, Texasn Oct. 15, 1944

Place Date

Fr‘orm:_ C-101

P

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION.
Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as___
George P. Livermore, Inc. State "¢" L oino 3 w_ SU/NE
ompany or rator Lease )
of Sce. O T;%-E’ , Rgoé" ,N. M. P. M, _08PTock Field, Lea County

z

The well is 660 feet (N.) XX of the SOUtN line and_ GBBQ  feet
(E. W # of the WOBL  tine of_the NW/4 of Section 31

(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong directions)
If state land the oil and gas lease is No.__§:g§.?_6___. Assignment No,_g{f_'j;&_-_ _____ -
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l If patented land the owner is
I Address
l

l

l
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If government land the permittee is

| Address - o o o o .
l The 1 is George P. Liverzore, Inc.
AREA 640 ACRES Address Lubbook, Texss L
FOCATE WELL CORREETLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: .
Rotary Toola to 3000 Cable tools from 2000' to 3050

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission
Blanket Bond filed with the H.X.0.C.C.

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

is as follows:

St | Gmf | Weight Per Foot | g New or Depth romoeie] Concles,
11" |8-5/8 25,55 . New 260’ |Cemented 150
7-7/8" | 53" 14.00 Hew 3000° | Cemented 800

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil and gas sand should occur at a depth of about___z’g.m_“_._._feet.
Additional information:

We will run temperature survey after cementing 54" casing to
determine whether cement covers the salt section the desired amount,

Approved LR P , 19 Sincerely yours,
except as follows: George P. Livermore, Inec.
- P /;r'j Comr:ajy )r Qpe_rntor
Vs Tmmeiedile g By ~-/é»"-’?{t4 an. M N it

Position v Engineer
Send communications regarding well to
Name GBOI’EG P ’LiV@PKHOra, Ine.,
816 Lubbock Nat'l Bld;s.
Addresshiubbock, Texas
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